AR TECO

PEORPLES AS
AN EMERA COMPANY

February 28, 2022

Andrew L. Maurey, Public Utilities Supervisor
Division of Accounting and Finance

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Maurey:

In accordance with Rule 25-7.1353, enclosed is the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report of Peoples
Gas System for the year ending December 31, 2022.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
fsf cjaacéf 8 Lparsons

rbparsons@tecoenergy.com

Rachel B. Parsons
Vice President Finance & Planning

Enclosures

cc: Office of Public Counsel — Charles Rehwinkel

Peoples Gas System
P, 0. Box 111 Tampa, FL. 33601-0111  (813) 228-411 peoplesgas.com

Sertifi Electronic Signature
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Lillie Kervin

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hello,

REGDEPT <regdept@tecoenergy.com>

Monday, February 28, 2022 9:56 AM

Andrew Maurey

Charles Rehwinkel; Andrew Brown; Amber Norris; Shari Cornelius; Parsons, Rachel B,
Brown, Paula K.

Peoples Gas System's Year Ending December 31, 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance
Report

Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report_2022 PGS.pdf

Please find attached, Peoples Gas System's Year Ending December 31, 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report.

Thank You,

Gianletty Wyckoff
Regulatory Coordinator

Regulatory Affairs - Tampa Electric Company & Peoples Gas

Email: Gramirez@tecoenergy.com
Office: 813-228-1745 Ext. 81745

NOTICE: This email i5 intended only for ihe individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by
mistake, piease nolify the sender immediately, delete this emall from your system and do nof copy or disclose it to anyong else. Although we take precautions to
protect against viruses, we advise you 1o take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liabikly for any which remain.



Lillie Kervin

From: Young Curtis <Curtis_Young@chpk.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 2:55 PM

To: Shari Cornelius

Subject: RE: Extension request for 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Reports

Good afternoon Shari....and Happy Friday,

I am just verifying if you received my initial request.
| do not have the contact information for Amber.
Thank you

Curtis D. Young

Senior Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Utilities Company

1635 Meathe Drive

West Palm Beach, Florida 33411

P:561-838-1735 M:561-815-4694

cyoung@fpuc.com or curtis_young@chpk.com www.FPUC.com

From: Young Curtis

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Shari Cornelius <SCorneli@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: FW: Extension request for 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Reports

Good afternoon Shari,

Could you please provide me with Amber's contact information?

| realize that | don't have it and | just took a guess on her e-mail address.
| know that your time at the PSC is drawing to a close and I'm starting to feel a twinge of loss.
You will be missed.

Thank you again for all your help through the years.

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



From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <MAILER-DAEMON@pps.reinject>

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Young Curtis

Subject: Undeliverable: Extension request for 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Reports

The original message was received at Thu, 24 Feb 2022 14:35:42 -0500 from m0169992.ppops.net [127.0.0.1]

----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- <anorris@psc.state.fl.us>
(reason: 550 No such user (anorris@psc.state.fl.us))

----- Transcript of session follows ---—- ... while talking to mail2.psc.state.fl.us.:
>>> DATA
<<< 550 No such user (anorris@psc.state.fl.us)
550 5.1.1 <anorris@psc.state.fl.us>... User unknown

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (“Chesapeake Utilities”) is an energy delivery company publicly traded on the New York
Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “CPK” (NYSE: CPK). Chesapeake Utilities is not, nor has it ever been, affiliated
with Chesapeake Energy Corporation. This email, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
party to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and/or otherwise
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to the message, and permanently delete this email from your computer and destroy all
copies of it.



FLORIDA PUBLIC®

UTILITIES

1635 Meathe Drive
West Palm Beach, FL 33411

February 24, 2022

Division of Accounting and Finance
Attention: Andrew Maurey, Director
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950

Re: Florida Public Utilities Company (Electric and Gas Divisions) — 2022 Forecasted Surveillance Reports
Dear Mr. Maurey:

In accordance with Rules 25-6.1353 (2) and 25-7.1353 (2), F.A.C., Florida Public Utilities Company
(“FPUC”), submit this letter respectfully requesting an extension of 15 days within which to file the Companies’
required 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Reports for 2022 on or before March 16, 2022!

If you have any questions or concerns whatsoever in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for

your consideration of this Request.

Sincercly,

Litta 12) Tous

Curtis D. Young
Senior Regulatory Analy4t

Enclosure
ce: Admin Office-FPSC
Beth Keating-Atty
FPU:
SJ 45-69
A Subsidiary of ‘
CHESA
PO Box 3385, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 | 800.427.7712 | www.fpuc.com N ""“"‘Jﬂs ‘-"g'gﬁ!s’%

! By this Request, FPUC seeks an extension for the Reports due for its Electric and Gas Divisions, as well as the Indiantown
Division.



@

FPL.

February 16, 2022

M. Andrew Maurey, Director
Division of Accounting & Finance
Flotida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: 2022 Fotecasted Earnings Sutveillance Report

Dear Mr, Maurey:
Pursuant to rule 25-6.1353(2), F.A.C., Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) hereby requests a 15-day
extension of the March 1, 2022 deadline for filing its 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report (“FESR”).

With this extension, FPL’s 2022 FESR will be due on Tuesday, Match 15, 2022, Thank you for your attention
to this matter. Please feel free to contact me at (561) 691-7167 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Matk Campbell

Seniog Wcﬁl Forecysting

CC: Richard Gentty, Office of Public Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408




Florida City Gas @
. /ﬂfﬂ“"‘"\_

February 16, 2022

Mt. Andrew Mautey, Director
Division of Accounting & Finance
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: 2022 Forecasted Earnings Sutveillance Report

Dear Mt. Mautey:

Putsuant to rule 25-7.1353(2), F.A.C.,, Florida City Gas (“FCG”) hereby requests a 15-day extension of the
March 1, 2022 deadline for filing its 2022 forecasted earnings sutveillance report ("FESR”). With this extension,
FCG’s 2022 FESR will be due on Tuesday, March 15, 2022. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please
feel free to contact me at (561) 691-7167 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark Campbell

Seniot Directylancial Fotecasting

CC: Richard Séntry, OTfice of Public Counsel

Florida Clty Gas
700 Unlverse Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420




Florida City

Februaty 16, 2022

Mr. Andrew Maurey, Director
Division of Accounting & Finance
Flotida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: 2022 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report

Deat Mr. Maurey:

Putsuant to rule 25-7.1353(2), F.A.C,, Flotida City Gas (“FCG”) hereby requests a 15-day extension of the
March 1, 2022 deadline for filing its 2022 forecasted eathings surveillance report ("FESR™). With this extension,

FCG’s 2022 FESR will be due on Tuesday, March 15, 2022, Thank you for your attention to this matter, Please
feel free to contact me at (561) 691-7167 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mark Campbell

Sen101 Duectm jnancial Forecasting

CC: R_tchald éntty, Office of Public Counsel

Florida City Gas
700 Unlverse Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420




